
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Gaston, Molly 

(SMO) 
CC: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike 

(USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/28/2011 5:00:14 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft DEA Letter responding to S. Grassley Letter of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Thanks, we'll take a look at this, 1 	 DP 
DP 	More shortly. Thanks. -FE 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 12:30 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Draft DEA Letter responding to S. Grassley Letter of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Matt, Faith, Jason and Molly: 

A E c,r1 _r,dilea-L.Jerl.  ;kn.  ill.C.1L.Jrzdrie,.e.; 

MN= •■ 

111-ir 111 

Thanks for soliciting our comments. PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:51 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ1 
(ATF) 

AT F 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant I(JMD) (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Just confirthrrig -ourprarroniesponding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Sure. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:50 AM 	 . 	 I 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)i ATF 1 

i ATF (ATF) 

Sure, wld Monday be OK? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 08:41 AM  
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);_ 

 
: 

(ATF) 	 . 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Admin. Assistant (JMD) 
Subject: RE: Just confirrhing our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Faith, can you take a cut at editing the DEA letter so that it satisfies your concerns and then recirculate? Thanks. 

Matt 

L._ 
-cc-Gam-ft Molly (SMO);; Admin. Assistant (31v1D) 

Subject: Re: Just confirrhihg our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:57 PM  

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); 1 AT F 1 
iL ATF I(ATF)  
•CerGa -St-OX Molly (SMO);; Admin. Assistant (JMD) 
Subject: FW: Just confiniiing our 1:51 -an on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

, 
Please see the enclosed DEA draft response, for your comments. i 	 DP DEA 	. 

DP, DEA 	I Please advise. Thanks. FB  
L 

i 
From: i 	 DEA 	 I 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:29 PM 
To:,._Buttlan.._Ea1th.f.5k10) ..-• 	 •. 
Cc: Admin. Assistant LTyp .); ._qaston 4  Molly (SMO); L . 	 D EA 	 i ,._._._., 

D EA 	 . 
L. 	_. 	 i 

Subject: RE: Just cdffirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Faith, 

Attached is the DEA proposed response to Senator Grassley regarding the ATF operation. The incoming 
correspondence is attached for convenience. Please let me know if DOJ concurs. Thank you. 

DEA 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:11 PM 
To: 	DEA  
CC( Admin. Assistant tJMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Good, thanks. We'll wait to hear from you. FB 

From:[_ 	 DEA 	 i 

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:08 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)  
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) .,1 Admin. Assistant (JMD);; 	 D EA 	 , 

Subject: Re: Just confirrnThg our i:ilan onlesponding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Faith, 

DP3  DEA 

DEA 
This message sent from blackberry device. 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday,_March 18, 2011 06:27 PM 
To: I 	DEA 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) <Molly.Gaston©usdoj.g0V>[Admin. Assistant l(JmD) <I_ Admin. Assistant 
Subject: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

i 	 . i 	
.11.1111‘._ ill 	ilk 	

i 	DP 	i 
i 	. 
• 	i 	 i 

i . 	 DP 	 i i! 	
i i! 

i! 	 i 
. 	 i i 	 D P 	 -Ilk i 	 i 
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